The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Monday, February 13, 2017

1:00 PM

Committee Room - City Hall

Committee on Finance

Julissa Ferreras-Copeland, Chair Members: Ydanis A. Rodriguez, James G. Van Bramer, Vanessa L. Gibson, Robert E. Cornegy, Jr., Laurie A. Cumbo, Corey D. Johnson, Mark Levine, I Daneek Miller, Helen K. Rosenthal and Steven Matteo

Roll Call	
	Present: Ferreras-Copeland, Rodriguez, Van Bramer, Gibson, Cornegy Jr., Cumbo, Johnson, Levine, Miller, Rosenthal and Matteo
	Other Council Members Attending: Garodnick and Chin
Int 0799-2015	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the commercial rent tax
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 799-A, Summary of Int. No. 799, Int. No. 799 - 5/27/16, May 27, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Proposed Int. No. 799-A - 1/4/17, Committee Report 2/13/17, Hearing Testimony 2/13/17, Hearing Transcript 2/13/17
	Proposed Int. No. 799-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 799-A, Summary of Int. No. 799, Int. No. 799 - 5/27/16, May 27, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Proposed Int. No. 799-A - 1/4/17, Committee Report 2/13/17, Hearing Testimony 2/13/17, Hearing Transcript 2/13/17
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 799-A, Summary of Int. No. 799, Int. No. 799 - 5/27/16, May 27, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Proposed Int. No. 799-A - 1/4/17, Committee Report 2/13/17, Hearing Testimony 2/13/17, Hearing Transcript 2/13/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1107-2016	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
	York, in relation to an exemption from the commercial rent tax
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1107-A, Summary of Int. No. 1107, Int. No. 1107 - 3/9/16, March 9, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Proposed Int. No. 1107-A - 1/18/17, Committee Report 2/13/17, Hearing Testimony 2/13/17, Hearing Transcript 2/13/17
	Proposed Int. No. 1107-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1107-A, Summary of Int. No. 1107, Int. No. 1107 - 3/9/16, March 9, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Proposed Int. No. 1107-A - 1/18/17, Committee Report 2/13/17, Hearing Testimony 2/13/17, Hearing Transcript 2/13/17
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1107-A, Summary of Int. No. 1107, Int. No. 1107 - 3/9/16, March 9, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Proposed Int. No. 1107-A - 1/18/17, Committee Report 2/13/17, Hearing Testimony 2/13/17, Hearing Transcript 2/13/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 1376-2016	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of finance to issue an annual report on the commercial rent tax
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1376, Int. No. 1376, November 29, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 2/13/17, Hearing Testimony 2/13/17, Hearing Transcript 2/13/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1376, Int. No. 1376, November 29, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 2/13/17, Hearing Testimony 2/13/17, Hearing Transcript 2/13/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1472-2017	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to exempting certain grocery stores from the commercial rent tax
	<u>Attachments</u> : Summary of Int. No. 1472, Int. No. 1472, Committee Report 2/13/17, Hearing Testimony 2/13/17, Hearing Transcript 2/13/17, February 15, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files
	This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
	<u>Attachments</u> : Summary of Int. No. 1472, Int. No. 1472, Committee Report 2/13/17, Hearing Testimony 2/13/17, Hearing Transcript 2/13/17, February 15, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files
	This Introduction was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm